

# Journalist Workshop on Organ donation and transplantation

## Useful links and national contact points

26 November 2014 – Brussels

### National authorities and contact points:

Country	Organisation	Address	Website
AUSTRIA	Federal Ministry of Health	Dep III/4, Radetzkywe 2, 1030 Wien	<a href="http://www.bmg.gv.at">www.bmg.gv.at</a>
	Gesundheit Österreich GmbH (GÖG)	Stubenring 6; 1010 Wien	<a href="http://www.goeg.at/de/Transplant">www.goeg.at/de/Transplant</a>
BELGIUM	Federal public service Health, Food Chain and Environment (Directorate-General for Healthcare facilities organisation)	Place Victor Horta 40/10; 1060 Bruxelles	<a href="http://www.health.belgium.be/eportal">www.health.belgium.be/eportal</a> <a href="http://www.beldonor.be">www.beldonor.be</a> Belgian «European Organ Donation Day 2013»: <a href="http://eodd2013.be/en">http://eodd2013.be/en</a>
BULGARIA	Ministry of Health, Bulgarian Agency for Transplantation	112 Bratya Miladinovi Str., Sofia	<a href="http://www.bgtransplant.bg">http://www.bgtransplant.bg</a>
CROATIA	Ministry of Health and Social Welfare, Institute for Transplantation and Biomedicine	Ksaver 200a, Zagreb	<a href="http://www.miz.hr">http://www.miz.hr</a>
CZECH REPUBLIC	Transplantation Coordinating Centre	Ruska 85, 100 00 Praha 10	<a href="http://www.kst.cz">http://www.kst.cz</a>
	Ministry of Health	Palackeho nam. 4, 128 01 Prague 2	<a href="http://www.mzcr.cz">http://www.mzcr.cz</a>
CYPRUS	Ministry of Health Cyprus / Transplant Council	1, Prodromou, 1448, Nicosia Cyprus	<a href="http://www.moh.gov.cy">http://www.moh.gov.cy</a>
	Nicosia General Hospital	Nechrou Ave, 1102, Southeastern Nicosia	<a href="http://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/ngh/ngh.nsf/DMLindex_en/DMLindex_en?OpenDocument">http://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/ngh/ngh.nsf/DMLindex_en/DMLindex_en?OpenDocument</a>
DENMARK	Danish Health and Medicines Authority	Axel Heides Gade 1, 2300 Copenhagen S	<a href="http://www.sst.dk/English.aspx">http://www.sst.dk/English.aspx</a>
ESTONIA	State Agency of Medicines	1 Nooruse Street, Tartu, 50411	<a href="http://www.ravimiamet.ee">http://www.ravimiamet.ee</a>
	Transplantation Centre	Tartu University Hospital, Transplantation Centre; Puusepa 1a, 50406 Tartu	<a href="http://www.kliinikum.ee/eng">http://www.kliinikum.ee/eng</a>

Country	Organisation	Address	Website
FINLAND	National Supervisory Authority for Welfare and Health	PO BOX 210, FI-00531 Helsinki, Finland	<a href="http://www.valvira.fi">www.valvira.fi</a>
	Ministry of Social Affairs and Health	PO BOX 33, 00023 Government	<a href="http://www.stm.fi/en/frontpage">www.stm.fi/en/frontpage</a>
	Finnish Medicines Agency	P.O. Box 55, 00034 FIMEA	<a href="http://www.fimea.fi">www.fimea.fi</a>
	Helsinki University Hospital, Transplantation Unit	P.O.Box 263, Helsinki, 00029 HUS	<a href="http://www.hus.fi">www.hus.fi</a>
FRANCE	Agence de la Biomédecine	1 avenue du Stade de France, 93212 Saint-Denis La Plaine Cedex	<a href="http://www.agence-biomedecine.fr">www.agence-biomedecine.fr</a>
	Ministère des Affaires Sociales et de la Santé	14, avenue Duquesne, 753 50 Paris 07 SP	<a href="http://www.sante.gouv.fr">www.sante.gouv.fr</a>
GERMANY	Deutsche Stiftung Organtransplantation (DSO)	Deutschherrnrufer 52, D-60594 Frankfurt am Main	<a href="http://www.dso.de">www.dso.de</a>
	German Federal Ministry of Health	Rochusstraße 1, D-53123 Bonn	<a href="http://www.bmg.bund.de">www.bmg.bund.de</a>
GREECE	Hellenic Transplant Organization	An. Tsocha 5, Athens 11521	<a href="http://www.eom.gr">www.eom.gr</a>
HUNGARY	National Blood Transfusion Service	Budapest, Karolina ut 19-21	<a href="http://www.ovsz.hu">www.ovsz.hu</a>
IRELAND	Organ Donation and Transplant Ireland - Health Services Executive	King Inn House, 200, Parnel Street, Dublin 1	<a href="http://www.odti.ie">www.odti.ie</a>
	Health Products Regulatory Authority	Kevin O'Malley House, Earlsfort Centre, Earlsfort Terrace, Dublin 2	<a href="http://www.hpra.ie">www.hpra.ie</a>
ITALY	Italian National Transplant Center	Via Giano della Bella 34, Roma	<a href="http://www.trapianti.salute.gov.it">www.trapianti.salute.gov.it</a>
LATVIA	Ministry of Health	Brivibas Str. 72, Riga 1011	<a href="http://www.vm.gov.lv">http://www.vm.gov.lv</a>
	The State Agency of Medicines	15 Jersikas Street, Riga, LV-1003, Latvia	<a href="http://www.zva.gov.lv">www.zva.gov.lv</a>
	Paul Stradin's University Hospital Latvian Transplantation Center	13 Pilsonu Street, Riga, LV-1002	<a href="http://www.stradini.lv">www.stradini.lv</a>
LIECHTEN-STEIN	Ministry of Health	Äulestrasse 51, PBO 684, FL-9490 Vaduz	
LITHUANIA	National Transplant Bureau	Santariškių g. 2., LT-08661 Vilnius	<a href="http://www.transplantacija.lt">www.transplantacija.lt</a>
	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Lithuania	Vilnius Street 33, Vilnius, Lithuania	<a href="http://www.sam.lt/go.php/activities">http://www.sam.lt/go.php/activities</a>
	State Health Care Accreditation Agency	Jeruzales Street 21, Vilnius	
LUXEMBOURG	Ministry of Health	Villa Louvigny, allée Marconi, 2120 Luxembourg	<a href="http://www.ms.public.lu/">http://www.ms.public.lu/</a>
MALTA	Superintendent of Public Health	SLH – OPD – level 1; St. Luke's Square; G'Mangia, PTA 1010, Malta	<a href="https://ehealth.gov.mt/HealthPortal/public_health/healthcare_services_standards/tissues_cells_organs.aspx">https://ehealth.gov.mt/HealthPortal/public_health/healthcare_services_standards/tissues_cells_organs.aspx</a>
	Transplantation Coordination Unit, Mater dei Hospital	Mater Dei Hospital Tal-Qroqq, Msida, MSD 2090, Malta	<a href="https://ehealth.gov.mt/HealthPortal/health_institutions/hospital_services/mater_dei_hospital/clinical_services/transplantation_centre.aspx">https://ehealth.gov.mt/HealthPortal/health_institutions/hospital_services/mater_dei_hospital/clinical_services/transplantation_centre.aspx</a>

Country	Organisation	Address	Website
NORWAY	Norwegian Directorate of Health	POBox 7000, St. Olavs plass, 0130 Oslo	<a href="http://www.helsedirektoratet.no">http://www.helsedirektoratet.no</a>
	Ministry of Health and Care Services	P.O. Box 8011, Dep. N-0030 Oslo	
POLAND	Ministry of Health	Miodowa 15; 00-952 Warsaw	<a href="http://www.mz.gov.pl/wwwmzold/index?ml=en">http://www.mz.gov.pl/wwwmzold/index?ml=en</a>
	POLTRANSPLANT, Polish Transplant Coordinating Center	Jerozolimskie 87, 02-001 Warsaw, Poland	<a href="http://www.poltransplant.pl">http://www.poltransplant.pl</a>
PORTUGAL	Instituto Português do Sangue e da Transplantação	Avenida Miguel Bombarda, 6; 1000-208 Lisboa	<a href="http://ipsangue.org">http://ipsangue.org</a>
	Direcção-Geral da Saúde (DGS)	Alameda D. Afonso Henriques, 45, 1049-005 Lisboa	<a href="http://www.dgs.pt">www.dgs.pt</a> <a href="http://www.asst.min-saude.pt">www.asst.min-saude.pt</a>
ROMANIA	National Transplant Agency	Constantin Caracas Street 2-8, Bucharest 011155	<a href="http://www.transplant.ro">http://www.transplant.ro</a>
	Ministry of Health, the State Sanitary Inspection	Cistian Popisteanu street, no. 1-3, 010024, Bucharest, Romania	<a href="http://www.ms.ro">www.ms.ro</a>
SLOVAKIA	Ministry of Health	Limbova 2, 837 52, Bratislava	<a href="http://www.health.gov.sk">http://www.health.gov.sk</a>
	National transplant Organisation	Limbova 14, 833 03 Bratislava 37, Slovak Republic	<a href="http://www.nto.sk">http://www.nto.sk</a>
SLOVENIA	Slovenija Transplant	Zaloška 7, 1000 Ljubljana	<a href="http://www.slovenija-transplant.si">http://www.slovenija-transplant.si</a>
	Ministry of Health	Stefanova 5, 1000 Ljubljana	<a href="http://www.mz.gov.si/en">http://www.mz.gov.si/en</a>
SPAIN	Organización Nacional de Trasplantes	Sinesio Delgado 6, Pabellon 3-1 planta, Madrid 28029	<a href="http://www.ont.es">http://www.ont.es</a>
SWEDEN	National board of Health and Welfare (Socialstyrelsen)	Socialstyrelsen 106 30 Stockholm, Sweden; Advisory Board: Donationsrådet (Swedish Council for Organ and Tissue Donation)	<a href="http://www.donationsradet.se">www.donationsradet.se</a> <a href="http://www.livsviktigt.se/Global/Sidor/In-English.aspx">http://www.livsviktigt.se/Global/Sidor/In-English.aspx</a>
		Transplant centers: - Uppsala: <a href="http://www.akademiska.se/sv/Verksamheter/Kirurgi/Om-verksamheten1/Sektionen-for-transplantationskirurgi">www.akademiska.se/sv/Verksamheter/Kirurgi/Om-verksamheten1/Sektionen-for-transplantationskirurgi</a> - Göteborg: <a href="http://www.sahlgrenska.se/sv/SU/Omraden/5/Verksamheter/Transplantationscentrum">http://www.sahlgrenska.se/sv/SU/Omraden/5/Verksamheter/Transplantationscentrum</a> - Malmö: <a href="http://www.skane.se/sv/Webbplatser/Sodra-regionvardnamnden/Transplantation">www.skane.se/sv/Webbplatser/Sodra-regionvardnamnden/Transplantation</a> - Stockholm: <a href="http://www.karolinska.se/Verksamheter/Kliniker--enheter/Transplantationskirurgiska-kliniken">www.karolinska.se/Verksamheter/Kliniker--enheter/Transplantationskirurgiska-kliniken</a>	
SWITZERLAND	Swiss Transplant	Laupenstrass 37, 2008 Bern	<a href="http://www.swisstransplant.org">http://www.swisstransplant.org</a>
THE NETHERLANDS	Dutch Transplant Foundation	Plesmanlaan 100, Leiden	<a href="http://www.transplantatiestichting.nl">http://www.transplantatiestichting.nl</a>
	Dutch Kidney Foundation	Groote Hertoginnelaan 34, 1405 EE Bussum	<a href="http://www.nierstichting.nl">http://www.nierstichting.nl</a>
TURKEY	Ministry of Health	Rüzgarh Cad Pleune Sak 26/10, Ankara	<a href="http://tedavi.saglik.gov.tr">http://tedavi.saglik.gov.tr</a>
	Turkish Transplant Foundation	52th Street No 5/8 Bahçelievler, Çankaya 06500 Ankara	<a href="http://www.tonv.org.tr/en">http://www.tonv.org.tr/en</a>
UNITED KINGDOM	Human Tissue Authority (HTA)	151 Buckingham palace Road Victoria, London SW1W 9SZ	<a href="http://www.hta.gov.uk">www.hta.gov.uk</a>
	Department of Health, Organ Donation & Transplantation	621 Wellington House, 133-155 Waterloo Road, London SE1	<a href="http://www.dh.gov.uk">http://www.dh.gov.uk</a>
	National Health Service Blood and Transplant (NHSBT)	Fox Den Road, Stoke Gifford, Bristol, BS34 8RR	<a href="http://www.nhsbt.nhs.uk">http://www.nhsbt.nhs.uk</a>

## International organisations, professional associations

<b>European Commission</b> Directorate General for Health & Food Safety <b>Journalists Workshops</b> on Organ donation & transplantation	New Homepage of the Juncker Commission	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/index_en.htm</a>		
	Health Commissioner Vytenis Andriukaitis	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/commission/2014-2019/andriukaitis_en">http://ec.europa.eu/commission/2014-2019/andriukaitis_en</a>		
	Directorate "Health systems and products", Unit "Substances of human origin and Tobacco control"	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/health/blood_tissues_organs/organs/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/health/blood_tissues_organs/organs/index_en.htm</a>		
		<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/health/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/health/index_en.htm</a>		
		EU Health Programme: <a href="http://ec.europa.eu/chafea/health/index.html">http://ec.europa.eu/chafea/health/index.html</a>		
		Journalists Workshops:	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/health/blood_tissues_organs/events/journalist_workshops_organ_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/health/blood_tissues_organs/events/journalist_workshops_organ_en.htm</a>	
		5th workshop (2014)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/health/blood_tissues_organs/events/journalist_workshops_organ_en.htm#fragment0">http://ec.europa.eu/health/blood_tissues_organs/events/journalist_workshops_organ_en.htm#fragment0</a>	
	4th workshop (2013)	#fragment1		
	3rd workshop (2012)	#fragment2		
	2nd workshop (2011)	#fragment3		
1st workshop (2010)	#fragment4			
EU Health Prize for Journalists	including articles on organ donation & transplantation	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/health-journalist_prize/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/health-journalist_prize/index_en.htm</a>		
Directorate General for Research & Innovation	For European projects funded under the Framework Research Programmes: CORDIS database (Community Research and Development Information Service)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/research">http://ec.europa.eu/research</a> <a href="http://cordis.europa.eu/home_en.html">http://cordis.europa.eu/home_en.html</a> <a href="http://cordis.europa.eu/projects/home_en.html">http://cordis.europa.eu/projects/home_en.html</a>		
<b>European Parliament</b> (EU)	Committee on Environment, Public Health and Food Safety (ENVI committee)	In Brussels: Building Altiero Spinelli, 60 rue Wiertz , 1047 Brussels	<a href="http://www.europarl.europa.eu/committees/en/envi/home.html">http://www.europarl.europa.eu/committees/en/envi/home.html</a> <a href="http://www.europarl.europa.eu/sides/getDoc.do?type=REPORT&amp;reference=A7-2010-0103&amp;format=XML&amp;language=EN">http://www.europarl.europa.eu/sides/getDoc.do?type=REPORT&amp;reference=A7-2010-0103&amp;format=XML&amp;language=EN</a>	
<b>Council of the European Union</b> (EU)	Council Conclusions on organ donation & transplantation (2012)	Rue de la Loi 175, 1048 Brussels, Belgium	<a href="http://www.consilium.europa.eu">http://www.consilium.europa.eu</a> <a href="http://www.consilium.europa.eu/uedocs/cms_data/docs/pressdata/en/lsa/134095.pdf">http://www.consilium.europa.eu/uedocs/cms_data/docs/pressdata/en/lsa/134095.pdf</a>	
<b>World Health Organisation</b> (WHO)	20, avenue Appia, 1211 Geneva 27, Switzerland	WHO Guiding principles on human cell, tissue and organ transplantation	<a href="http://www.who.int/transplantation/en">http://www.who.int/transplantation/en</a> <a href="http://www.who.int/transplantation/Guiding_PrinciplesTransplantation_WHA63.22en.pdf">http://www.who.int/transplantation/Guiding_PrinciplesTransplantation_WHA63.22en.pdf</a>	
	Declaration of Istanbul Custodian Group (DICG)	Declaration of Istanbul on organ trafficking and transplant tourism	<a href="http://www.declarationofistanbul.org/">http://www.declarationofistanbul.org/</a>	
<b>Council of Europe</b> (47 countries)	European Directorate for the Quality of Medicines & Healthcare (EDQM)	7 allée Kastner, CS 30026 F-67081 Strasbourg, France	<a href="http://www.edqm.eu">http://www.edqm.eu</a> <a href="http://www.edqm.eu/en/organ-transplantation-mission-67.html">http://www.edqm.eu/en/organ-transplantation-mission-67.html</a>	
<b>European Society for Organ Transplantation</b> (ESOT)	Different sections	Corso del Popolo, 8 35131 Padova, Italy	<a href="http://www.esot.org">http://www.esot.org</a> <a href="http://www.esot.org/organisation/ESOT-Sections">http://www.esot.org/organisation/ESOT-Sections</a>	

## European Organ Exchange Organisations (EOEO)

<b>Eurotransplant</b> International Foundation (8 EU countries)	Austria, Belgium, Croatia, Germany, Hungary, Luxemburg, the Netherlands, Slovenia	P.O. Box 2304 NL - 2301 CH Leiden The Netherlands	<a href="http://www.eurotransplant.org">http://www.eurotransplant.org</a>
<b>Scandiatransplant</b> (5 countries)	Denmark, Finland, Iceland, Norway, Sweden	Arhus Universitetshospital Skejby	<a href="http://www.scandiatransplant.org">http://www.scandiatransplant.org</a>
<b>South Alliance for Transplants (SAT)</b> (5 partner countries)	4 EU Member States (France, Italy, Portugal, Spain) plus Switzerland and one observer: Czech Republic	Agence de la biomédecine, 1 avenue du stade de France, 93212 Saint-Denis La Plaine Cedex, France	<a href="http://trapianti.net/sat/">http://trapianti.net/sat/</a> <a href="http://www.agence-biomedecine.fr/Collaborations-with-international">http://www.agence-biomedecine.fr/Collaborations-with-international</a>

## Other useful links (EU-funded projects)

Consumers, Health and Food Executive Agency (CHAFEA)	Health Unit - DRB A3/042, L-2920 Luxembourg	Projects' database:	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/chafea/projects/database.html">http://ec.europa.eu/chafea/projects/database.html</a>
CHAFEA is entrusted by the European Commission to implement the <b>EU Health Programme</b> (in the field of public health)  <b>Examples of PROJECTS</b> relating to organ donation and transplantation funded under the EU Health Programme managed by CHAFEA	ACCORD Joint Action (Achieving Comprehensive Coordination in Organ Donation throughout the European Union)		<a href="http://www.accord-ja.eu">http://www.accord-ja.eu</a> <a href="http://ec.europa.eu/eahc/news/news122.html">http://ec.europa.eu/eahc/news/news122.html</a>
	COORENOR (Coordinating a European initiative among national organizations for organ transplantation)		
	EDD (Developing Guidelines for Organizing European Organ Donation Days)		<a href="http://www.europeandonationday.org">www.europeandonationday.org</a>
	EFRETOS (European Framework for Evaluation of Organ Transplants)		<a href="http://www.efretos.org">www.efretos.org</a>
	ELIPSY (European Living Donor - Psychosocial follow-up)		<a href="http://www.eulivingdonor.eu/elipsy/">http://www.eulivingdonor.eu/elipsy/</a>
	ELPAT Congresses 2007, 2010, 2013 - Organ Transplantation: Ethical, Legal and Psychosocial Aspects: Expanding the European Platform		<a href="http://www.esot.org/">http://www.esot.org/</a>
	EULID (European Living Donation and Public Health)		<a href="http://www.eulivingdonor.eu/eulid/what-is-eulid.html">http://www.eulivingdonor.eu/eulid/what-is-eulid.html</a>
	European Training Course «Train the trainers» on Organ donation and transplantation		<a href="http://www.etc.iavante.es/">http://www.etc.iavante.es/</a>
	FOEDUS Joint Action (Facilitating exchange of organs donated in EU Member States)		
	ETPOD (European Training Program on Organ Donation)		<a href="http://www.fbg.ub.edu/">http://www.fbg.ub.edu/</a>
	LIDOBOS Conference (International Conference on organ living donation)		<a href="http://www.eulivingdonor.eu/donors/wp/">http://www.eulivingdonor.eu/donors/wp/</a>
	MODE Joint Action (Mutual Organ Donation and Transplantation Exchanges)		<a href="http://www.mode-ja.org/">http://www.mode-ja.org/</a>
	ODEQUS (European Quality System Indicators and methodology on Organ donation)		<a href="http://www.odequs.eu/">http://www.odequs.eu/</a>
SOHO V&S (Vigilance and Surveillance of Substances of Human Origin)		<a href="http://www.sohovs.org/soho/">http://www.sohovs.org/soho/</a>	

Examples of <b>EU-funded Research projects</b> (DG Research of the European Commission)	Alliance-O (European Group for Coordination of National Research Programmes on Organ Donation and Transplantation)	<a href="http://www.ont.es/internacional/Documents/StateArt.pdf">http://www.ont.es/internacional/Documents/StateArt.pdf</a>
	BIO-DrIM (BIOmarker-Driven personalized Immunosuppression)	<a href="http://www.biodrim.eu">http://www.biodrim.eu</a>
	BIOMARGIN (Biomarkers of renal graft injuries in kidney allograft recipients)	<a href="http://www.biomargin.eu">http://www.biomargin.eu</a>
	COPE (Consortium on Organ Preservation in Europe)	<a href="http://www.cope-eu.org">http://www.cope-eu.org</a>
	DOPKI (Improving the knowledge and practice of Organ Donation) <a href="http://www.ont.es/internacional/Documents/DOPKI.pdf">http://www.ont.es/internacional/Documents/DOPKI.pdf</a>	<a href="http://cordis.europa.eu/projects/rcn/78476_en.html">http://cordis.europa.eu/projects/rcn/78476_en.html</a>
	EULOD (Living organ donation in Europe)	<a href="http://www.eulod.org">http://www.eulod.org</a>
	HOTT (Combating trafficking in persons for the purpose of organ removal)	<a href="http://hottproject.com">http://hottproject.com</a>
	The One Study (A Unified Approach to Evaluating Cellular Immunotherapy in Solid Organ Transplantation)	<a href="http://www.onestudy.org/">http://www.onestudy.org/</a>
EU support for candidate countries. (few examples)	Turkey: Alignment in Organ Donation (ALOD)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/enlargement/pdf/turkey/ipa/2009/national_programme_turkey2009_en.pdf">http://ec.europa.eu/enlargement/pdf/turkey/ipa/2009/national_programme_turkey2009_en.pdf</a>
	Multi-Country Workshop on Deceased Donation and Transplantation (Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Croatia, Iceland, Israel, Kosovo, Moldova, Montenegro, Serbia, Turkey, former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/enlargement/taix/dyn/taix-events/library/detail_en.jsp?EventID=50267">http://ec.europa.eu/enlargement/taix/dyn/taix-events/library/detail_en.jsp?EventID=50267</a>
	To search for other events (study visits, workshops etc.) supported:	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/enlargement/taix/dyn/taix-events/library/index_en.jsp">http://ec.europa.eu/enlargement/taix/dyn/taix-events/library/index_en.jsp</a>
For a more exhaustive view and other examples of EU-funded projects in the field of organ donation & transplantation:	<p>Commission's document on the mid-term review of the "Action Plan on Organ Donation &amp; transplantation (2009-2015): Strengthened Cooperation between Member States":</p> <p><a href="http://ec.europa.eu/health/blood_tissues_organ/docs/midtermreview_actionplan_organ_en.pdf">http://ec.europa.eu/health/blood_tissues_organ/docs/midtermreview_actionplan_organ_en.pdf</a> (Annex 2, pages 74-85)</p>	

## Annual Transplant Newsletters

Council of Europe / ONT annual <b>Transplant Newsletters</b> (European data on organ donation & transplantation)	To access different editions or order a printed version	<p>Council of Europe pages: <a href="https://www.edqm.eu/en/organ-transplantation-reports-73.html">https://www.edqm.eu/en/organ-transplantation-reports-73.html</a></p> <p>ONT pages: <a href="http://www.ont.es/publicaciones/Paginas/Publicaciones.aspx">http://www.ont.es/publicaciones/Paginas/Publicaciones.aspx</a></p>
	2014 Newsletter (2013 data)	<a href="http://www.ont.es/publicaciones/Documents/NEWSLETTER%202014.pdf">http://www.ont.es/publicaciones/Documents/NEWSLETTER%202014.pdf</a>
	2013 Newsletter (2012 data)	<a href="http://www.ont.es/publicaciones/Documents/NEWSLETTER2013.pdf">http://www.ont.es/publicaciones/Documents/NEWSLETTER2013.pdf</a>
	2012 Newsletter (2011 data)	<a href="http://www.ont.es/publicaciones/Documents/NEWSLETTER2012.pdf">http://www.ont.es/publicaciones/Documents/NEWSLETTER2012.pdf</a>
	2011 Newsletter (2010 data)	<a href="http://www.ont.es/publicaciones/Documents/Newsletter2011.pdf">http://www.ont.es/publicaciones/Documents/Newsletter2011.pdf</a>